

CITY LABOR-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS BOARD

IN PERSON MEETING LOCATION: GSD EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM, 3RD FLOOR OF CITY HALL, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

TO JOIN VIRTUALLY:

https://cabq.zoom.us/j/85747130264

Or by calling: (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 857 4713 0264

BOARD MEMBERS

CHAIRMAN TED BACA
JUAN MONTOYA
BRUCE PERLMAN

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024 FROM 9:00 A.M. TO 4:00 P.M.

AGENDA

- I. CALL TO ORDER.
- II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024.
- III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2024.
- IV. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024 Minutes were approved on November 18, 2024; however, Chairman Baca's signature is still needed.
- V. PUBLIC COMMENTS *Limited to three (3) minutes total time per person.
- VI. PRESENTMENT AND APPROVAL OF ORDERS:
 - LB 24-15 ORDER TO VACATE Order needs Chairman Baca's signature.
 - LB 22-38 ORDER OF WITHDRAWL OF PROHIBITED PRACTICE COMPLAINT.
 - LB 23-05 ORDER GRNTING JOINT MOTION TO WITHDRAW PROHIBITED PRACTICES COMPLAINT AND COUNTER COMPLAINT.
- VII. LB 24-22 PETITION FOR REPRESENTATION.
- VIII. MISCELLANEOUS/STATUS CONFERENCE:
 - LB 23-12 STAUS CONFERENCE
 - LB 23-23 STAUS CONFERENCE

- LB 24-26 FACIAL VALIDITY SCREENING FOR THE AMENDED PROHIBITED PRACTICE COMPLAINT FILED BY ATTORNEY FREDERICK M. MOWRER ON BEHALF OF THE ALBUQUERQUE POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION SARGENT STEPHEN GARCIA AND AGAINST THE ALBUQUERQUE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR VIOLATING CBA SECTION 10-7E-1 et seq. (1978 AS) amended.
- LB 24-27 FACIAL VALIDITY SCREENING FOR THE AMENDED PROHIBITED PRACTICE COMPLAINT FILED BY ATTORNEY FREDERICK M. MOWRER ON BEHALF OF THE ALBUQUERQUE POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION SARGENT RACHEL NAKAMURA AND AGAINST THE ALBUQUERQUE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR VIOLATING CBA SECTION 10-7E-1 et seq. (1978 AS) amended.
- LB 24-28 PROHIBITED PRACTICE COMPLAINT FILED BY STAFF REPRESENTATIVE JANA SMITH-CARR ON BEHALF OF THE COMMUNICATIONS WORKERS OF AMERICA, AFL-CIO, CLC AND AGAINST THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE AND THE ALBUQUERQUE COMMUNITY SAFETY DEPARTMENT FOR VIOLATING PEBA II 10-7E-19(F), PEBA II 10-7-19(H), LMRO SECTION 3-2-10(5) AND LMRO SECTION 3-2-10(7).

IX. ADJOURNMENT.

Notice is hereby given that the City Labor-Management Relations Board has scheduled a meeting for Monday, November 18, 2024 from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Except for any portion of the meeting that may be closed by the City Labor-Management Relations Board pursuant to the provision of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, the meeting will be open to the public.

**NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING(S): Monday, December 9, 2024 from 9 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the GSD Executive Conference Room, 3rd Floor of City Hall, Albuquerque, NM 87102, and by Virtual Zoom. There is also a meeting on Monday, December 16, 2024 from 9 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the DMD Executive Conference Room, 7th Floor of City Hall, Albuquerque, NM 87102.

Any member of the public with a disability who wishes to attend the meeting and needs accommodations to attend or participate (such as sign language, interpretation, an amplifier, a reader, or other form of accommodation), may contact Domonique Limon at (505) 924-3657 as soon as possible, prior to the meeting. Also, people with disabilities who need public documents, such as meeting agendas, etc., in accessible formats, may contact Domonique Limon.

POSTED ON THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS WEBSITE:

http://www.cabq.gov/clerk/administrative-hearings/labor-management-relations-board DATE POSTED: December 6, 2024